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Mr. Lawrence M. Noble, Esqg.
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW, 6th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20463

vy

Re: Complaint Against Tom Reynolds

Dear Mr. Noble:

The undersigned, as a resident and registered voter in
the Fourth Congressional District of the State of Wisconsin, file
this complaint charging violations of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("FECA"™ or the "Act"), 2 U.S.C. 431 et seq.
and related reqgulations of the Federal Election Commission ("FEC"),
11 C.F.R. 100.1 et seg. by Tom Reynolds and his campaign committee,
Citizen for Tom Reynolds. Mr. Reynolds, along with his campaign,
appears to have knowingly and wilfully accepted an illegal and
unreported in-kind contribution in the form of $20,000 worth of
paper. Indeed, Mr. Reynolds himself says in a letter that his
campaign only paid Fifty Dollars for paper that he values at
$20,000. Attached to this complaint as "Exhibit A," is a copy of
a solicitation letter from the Reynolds Committee, signed by Mr.
Reynolds in which he states: “Through God’s provision, in 1994 we
were able to purchase over $20,000 worth of paper for $50.00, and
the campaign was off to a great start."

As you are awvare, the provision of goods at less than the
usual charges is an in-kind contribution chargeable against the
contributions limits. 11 C.F.R. 100.7(a) (1) (iii). While the
regulations do provide for a limited number of exceptions to this
general rule (such as the sale of food or beverages by a vendor to
a candidate’s campaign at a charge less than the normal commercial
rate) none of the enumerated exceptions would apply to the
provision of $20,000 worth of paper for a mere Fifty Dollars.
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Furthermore, while it is not clear from Mr. Reynolds’ letter who
or what the source of the paper was, if it was provided by one or
more corporations, then Mr. Reynolds, his Committee, and the
corporation or corporations providing the paper would have violated
the FECA’s prohibition against corporate contributions. 11 C.F.R.
114.2(a).

Regardless of the source, in this instance, whether
through divine intervention or otherwise, it appears certain that
the Reynolds Committee benefited from an extreme discount in its
purchase of paper, and therefore received an illegal in-kind
contribution in an amount approaching or exceeding $20,000. What’s
more, a cursory review of reports filed with the Commission reveal
that the Committee failed to properly and appropriately report the
contribution of paper. 11 C.F.R. 104.3(a).

In light of the large size of this apparently illegal
contribution, the undersigned requests an immediate and expeditious
investigation. If indeed Mr. Reynolds’ Committee accepted such an
illegal in-kind contribution, the fact that Mr. Reynolds
subsequently boasted about it in a campaign solicitation would
appear to provide strong evidence that the violation was "knowing
and wilful."

Sigred and sworn to before me this
jf%? day of September, 1996.

x/d/rgggg ‘jﬁ%gﬁmﬂ'
otary Public,vst te of Wisconsin

My Commission: _ ///J//99
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

September 27, 1996

Mark E. Sostarich, Esq.
1785 Tamarack Street
South Milwaukee, W1 53172

Dear Mr. Sostarich:

This letter acknowledges receipt on September 24, 1996, of the complaint you filed
alleging possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commission takes final action on

your complaint. Should you receive any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must be swora te ia the same manher -
as the original complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4478. Please refer to this
number in all future communications. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.




X FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
\., Washington, DC 20483

September 27, 1996

Thomas G. Reynolds
9430 W. Schlinger Ave.
West Allis, WI 53214

Dear Mr. Reynolds:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that you may
have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”™). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4478. Please refer to this
number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against you in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements
should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General -
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 US.C. § 4
§437'(1)(12)(A)uhummﬁth-ﬁumﬂb“hh
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Colleen T. ander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counse] Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20483

September 27, 1996

Mary J. Patzer, Treasurer
Citizens for Tom Reynolds
9430 W. Schlinger Ave.
West Allis, WI 53214

Dear Ms. Patzer:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that Citizens
for Tom Reynolds and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 4478. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against Citizens for Tom Reynolds and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant io the Commission's analysis of
this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your
which should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, mcmmuh
further action based on the available inf¢: nation.

This matter will resssin confidential in accordance with 2 US.C. § 4375(8)
§ 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the m
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, ple-cld!bll
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.




Il you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedur=s

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Enforcement Division

Office of the General Counsel 1

999 E. Street, NW m uQ L{ l 78
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re:  Matter Under Review - Complaint against Citizens for Tom Reynolds
To whom it may concern:

On September 30, 1996, Citizens for Tom Reynolds became aware of a complaint
filed by Mark Sostarich, Chairman for the Democratic Party in Wisconsin, against the
campaign alleging various violations of the Federal Elections Campaign Act of 1971. This
is intended to be the campaign’s official response to Mr. Sostarich’s preposterous,
politically motivated, and harassing allegations.

This response to the complaint is not supported by specific legal rules or
regulations because I am not a I2wyer with the ability to conduct that sort of research.
Additionally, in the middle of a camnaign for Congress, I do not have the time to research
such matters and refuse to spend resources to hire an attorney to defend the campaign
against zuch preposterous allegations.

The following explains the circumstances surrounding the use of approximately
$20,000 worth of paper in the 1994 campaign:

The paper was purchased at a public auction during the first week of November,
1993. At the time, I was in no way a candidate for any office. I purchased the paper for
my business, Performance Communications. When I decided to run for office in 1994, I
then used the paper for the campaign and, in doing so, billed the campaign at the same
price it cost me at the auction -- $50.00, in addition to the cost of renting a truck io
transport the paper. This was a printer’s auction, meaning the items being auctioned
would be of particular interest to persons in the printing business, such as myself, or
individuals looking to buy paper, ink, printing machines, etc. at a good price and resell the
materials. This particular auction was attended by over 300 individuz! bidders associated
with the printing business. These auctions occur regularly around the area, and I generally
attend three or four such auctions a year, in an effort to purchase printing goods at a
reasonable price. The acquisition of this paper was in no way a campaign contribution
and had nothing to do with the in-kind contribution of any individual or a contribution
from a corporation. Indeed, at the time, there was no campaign and no individual or
corporation really knew or cared who was purchasing the paper or for what purpose.




As an additional matter, this complaint is improper as it may pertain to Mary
Patzer in that she was not the treasurer in the 1994 campaign that followed and was in no
way associated with the financial aspects of this campaign during the 1994 campaign.

I would appreciate immediate dismissal of this complaint, which was clearly filed
by Mr. Sostarich as an effort to harass myself and this campaign. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Tom

Tom Reynolds

Signed and sworn to before me this
[/ kh day of October, 1996.

Chotone Lo

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My Commission expires éz gg /22000
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NAME OF COUNSEL:

FIRM:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:(_ _ )

FAX:( )

The above-named Individual Is hereby deslignaled as my counsel and Is
authorized lo recelve any notifications and other communlcations from the
Commisslon and (o act on my behalf before the Commission.

e ——

Date “ - Signalure

——my—
RESPONDENT'S NAME: M_qukb

Aooaess:ﬁﬂfa_mz&hmsctmh___._ ¢ _ .
Wet Allis, W) =~ 53214

i ot

TELEPHONE: HOME

BUSINESS(414 ) 258 - 4848
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In the Matter of
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

1L  INTRODUCTION. SUBMITTED LATE

The cases listed below have been identified as either stale or of low priority

based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priority System (EPS). This report

is submitted to recommend that the Commission no longer pursue these cases.

IL. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSURE.

A.  Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Cases Pending
Before the Commission
EPS was created to identify pending cases which, due to the length of their
pendency in inactive status or the lower priority of the issues raised in the matters
relative to others presently pending before the Commission, do not warrant further
expenditure of resources. Central Enforcement Docket (CED) evaluates each incoming

matter using Commission-approved criteria which results in a numerical rating of each

case.

Closing such cases permits the Commission to focus its limited resources on more

important cases presently pending before it. Based upon this review, we have identified

34 cases which do not warrant further action relative to other pending matters.!

| These cases are: MUR 4470 (Ward for Congress); Mun«m(anmprrmw).mm(auaf
mmwmprcmm).mmmmu le); MU 2
wmwmma——p thbun
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Attachment 1 to this report contains summaries of each case, the EPS rating, and the

factors leading to assignment of a low priority and recommendation not to further
pursue the matter.
B. Stale Cases

Effective enforcement relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and referrals to
ensure compliance with the law. Investigations concerning activity more distant in time
usually require a greater commitment of resources, primarily due to the fact that the
evidence of such activity becomes more remote and consequently more difficult to
develop. Focusing investigative efforts on more recent and more significant activity also
has a more positive effect on the electoral process and the regulated community. In
recognition of these facts, EPS also provides us with the means to identify those cases
which, though earning a higher rating when received, remained unassigned due to a lack
of resources for effective investigation. The utility of commencing an investigation
declines as these cases age, until they reach a point when activation of a case would not

be an efficient use of the Commission’s resources.

Congress); MUR 4522 (Republican Party of Bexar County); MUR 4523 (Cong. Andrea Seastrand); MUR 4524
(Danny Covington Campaign Fund Committee); MUR 4526 (Hoeffell for Congress); MUR 4528 (Pefe King for
Congress); MUR 4529 (Pete King for Congress); MUR 4532 (Citizen’s Committee for Gilman for Congress); MUR
4535 (Visclosky for Congress); MUR 4537 (Di Nicola for Congress); MUR 4541 (Ross Perof); MUR 4548
(Blagojevich for Congress), MUR 4550 (Friends of Wamp for Congress); MUR 4551 (John N. Hostettler); MUR
4557 (De La Rosa for Congress); MUR 4559 (Bill Baker for Congress); MUR 4560 (George Stuart Jr. for Congress);
MUR 4562 (Wayne E. Schile); MUR 4566 (Al Gore); MUR 4574 (Danny Covington Campeign Fund Commritice);
MUR 4576 (Volunteers for Shimkus); MUR 4579 (New Zion Baptist Church); MUR 4580 (Friends of Mile Forbes);
MUR 4584 (Bill Baker for Congress); MUR 4588 (Navarrc for Congress); and MUR 4613 (Guy Kelley for
Congress).

2

The US. District Court for the District of Columbia, however, held in Democratic Sematorial
G ign Committee v. FEC, Civil Action No. 95-0349 (D.D.C. April 17, 1996) that 24 months was too. -

S,

h to hold a case in an inactive status.
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Twenty one cases have remained on the Central Enforcement Docket for a

sufficient period of time to render them stale, all of which are recommended for closure

in this Report.# This group includes four MURSs that became stale several months ago,
but were held pending criminal prosecution by the Department of Justice.> DOJ obtained
" convictions in the two criminal cases related to these four MURs (U.S. v. Jay Kim and U.S.
v. Dynamic Energy Resources) based upon guilty pleas by the key defendants, who are also
the principal respondents in our pending matters. Pursuit of civil enforcement action in
view of the satisfactory results obtained in the criminal cases would not be the most

effective use of the Commission’s scarce resources at this tirne.

We recommend that the Commission exercise its prosecutorial discretion and

direct closure of the cases listed below, effective August 29, 1997. Closing these cases as

3

¢ These cases are: MUR 4274 (GOPAC); MUR 4358 (Miller for
Senate); MUR 4361 (ABC-TV); MUR 4368 (Citizens Business Bank);
MUR 4380 (AFGE Local 2391 PAC); MUR 4385 (Dial for Congress); MUR 4386 (Zimmer for Senate);

MUR 4396 (ABC); MUR 4404 (Friends of Steve Stockman); MUR 4410 (39th
Legislative District); MUR 4417 (Our Choice IT); MUR 4422 (Desana for Congress Committee);
(Joseph Demio); and Pre-MUR 336 (Park National Bank & Trust).
S These cases are: MUR 3796 (Jay Kim for Congress); MUR 3798 (Jay Kim); MUR 4275 (Jay Kim); and MUR
4356 (Dynamic Energy Resources). In dismissing the Jay Kim cases, we also recommend closing Pre-MUR
352, which is the transmittal of the guilty plea agreement and related documentation in the criminal case
against Congressman Kim forwarded by United States Attorney’s office.
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4
of this date will permit CED and the Legal Review Team the necessary time to prepare

closing letters and case files for the public record.
1L COMMENDATIONS.
A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file effective August 29, 1997, and approve the

" appropriate letters in the following matters:

Pre-MUR 336 Pre-MUR 352

B. Take no action, close the file effective August 29, 1997, and approve the appropriate

letters in the following matters:

MUR 3796
MUR 3798
MUR 4274
MUR 4275

MUR 4356
MUR 4358
MUR 4361
MUR 4365

MUR 4380
MUR 4385
MUR 4386

MUR 4396
MUR 4404
MUR 4410
MUR 4417
MUR 4422
MUR 4470
MUR 4478
MUR 4492
MUR 4498
MUR 4506
MUR 4512
MUR 4517
MUR 4518
MUR 4520

MUR 4522
MUR 4523
MUR 4524
MUR 4526
MUR 4528
MUR 4529
MUR 4532
MUR 4535
MUR 4537
MUR 4541
MUR 4548
MUR 4550
MUR 4551
MUR 4557

X//d/‘ﬂ

DJte

Attachment:

Cas. Summaries




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Agenda Document No. X97-55
Enforcement Priority

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on August 19,

1997, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 4-1 to take the following actions with respect to
Agenda Document No. X97-55:
A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file

effective August 29, 1997, and approve
the appropriate letters in the following
matters:
1. Pre-MUR 336. . Pre-MUR 352.
Take no action, close the file effective
August 29, 1997, and approve the appropriate
letters in the following matters:
1. MUR 3796. MUR 3798. 3. 4274.
4. MUR 4275. MUR 4356. 6. 4358.
T 4361. MUR 4368, 9. 4380.
10. 4385, 4386. 12. 4396.
13. 4404. 4410. 158, 4417.

16. 4422, 4470. 18. 4478.

(continued)




Federal Election Commission

Certification: Enforcement Priority

August 19, 1997
19.
22.
25.
28.
31.
34.
37.
40.

43.

-

46.

5858883838384

MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
. MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR

49.

Commissioners Aikens, McDonald, McGarry, and Thomas
voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner Elliott
dissented.

Attest:

£-21-27

v

Date rjorie W. Emmons
retary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

August 29, 1997

Mark E. Sostarich, Esquire
1785 Tamarack Street
South Milwaukee, WI 53172

Dear Mr. Sostarich:

On September 27, 1996, the Federal Election Commission received your complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act”).

Afier considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
exercise its prosecutorial discretion and to take no action against the respondents. See attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on August 29, 1997. This
matter will become part of the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seck judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of
this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)X8).

Sincerely,




MUR 4478
CITIZENS FOR TOM REYNOLDS

Complainant Mark Sostarich alleges that Tom Reynolds’ 1996 campaign
committee knowingly and willfully violated the Act by purchasing $20,000 work of paper
for $50, thereby constituting an illegal and excessive in-kind contribution for the )
difference between the price paid and its value.

Tom Reynolds responds that the paper was purchased at a printer’s public auction
during the first week of November, 1993, which was before he decided to run for office
in 1994. He originaly purchased the paper for his printing business, Performance
Communications. He admits to using the paper for his campaign in 1994, but billed the
campaign for the price he paid at the auction, plus the cost of renting a truck to transport
the paper from his place of business to his campaign headquarters.

There appears to be no intent to violatc the FECA and this matter is less
significant relative to other matters pending before the Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 29, 1997
Thomas G. Reynolds

9430 W. Schlinger Avenue
West Allis, W1 53214

Dear Mr. Reynolds:

On September 27, 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

Afier considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
exercise its prosecutorial discretion and to take no action against you See attached narrative.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on August 29, 1997.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter

is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote.
If you wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your
additional materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
received.

If you have any questions, picase contact Alva E. Smith on our toll-free telephone
aumber, (800) 424-9530. Our local mumber is (202) 219-3400.




MUR 4478
CITIZENS FOR TOM REYNOLDS

Complainant Mark Sostarich alleges that Tom Reynolds’ 1996 campaign
committee knowingly and willfully violated the Act by purchasing $20,000 work of paper
for $50, thereby constituting an illegal and excessive in-kind contribution for the
difference between the price paid and its value.

Tom Reynolds responds that the paper was purchased at a printer’s public auction
during the first week of November, 1993, which was before he decided to run for office
in 1994. He originaly purchased the paper for his printing business, Performance
Communications. He admits to using the paper for his campaign in 1994, but billed the
campaign for the price he paid at the auction, plus the cost of renting a truck to transport
the paper from his place of business to his campaign headquarters.

There appears to be no intent to violate the FECA and this matter is less
significant relative to other matters pending before the Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

August 29, 1997

Mary J. Patzer, Treasurer
Citizens for Tom Reynolds
9430 W. Schlinger Avenue
West Allis, W1 53214

RE: MUR 4478

Dear Ms. Patzer:

On September 27, 1996, the Federal Election Commission noti‘ied you of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A -opy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
exercise its prosecutorial discretion and to take no action against Citizens for Tom Reynolds
and you, as treasurer. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in
this matter on A _gust 29, 1997.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote.
If you wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your
:ddiﬁmlmwﬁdamypumimbkslbmissionswﬂlbeaddedwthepbﬁcmﬂm

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith on our toli-free
number, (800) 424-9530. Our local telephone number is (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,




MUR 4478
CITIZENS FOR TOM REYNOLDS

Complainant Mark Sostarich alleges that Tom Reynolds’ 1996 campaign
committee knowingly and willfully violated the Act by purchasing $20,000 work of paper
for $50, thereby constituting an illegal and excessive in-kind contribution for the
difference between the price paid and its value.

Tom Reynolds respends that the paper was purchased at a printer’s public auction
during the first week of November, 1993, which was before he decided to run for office
in 1994. He originaly purchased the paper for his printing business, Performance
Communications. He admits to using the paper for his campaign in 1994, but billed the
campaign for the price he paid at the auction, plus the cost of renting a truck to transport
the paper from his place of business to his campaign headquarters.

There appears to be no intent to violate the FECA and this matter is less
significant relative to other matters pending before the Commission.
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